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APCCF/ Nodal Officer
Department of the Forests, Govt. of UP
17, RanaPratapMarg.
Lucknow- 226 001, Uttar Pradesh
Subject:  Upgradation of Sitapur -Pratap Nagar of NH-330D in the State of Uttar Pradesh to Two/

Four Lane with Paved Shoulder Configuration (Package-01, From Ch: 0+000 to 38+853)
under forest division Sitapur and Forest division Hardoi (Online FProposal No.

FPUP/ROAD/146875/2021 for diversion of 36.987 ha forest land)-EDS reply Regd.

Ref. EDS dated 29.12.2021 raised by the Nodal Officer (FCA), Lucknow

Sir,

29.12.202| raised by your good office for further needful action.

Please refer to the subject and reference above. We submit herewith point-wise reply of EDS dated

S.N.

EDS raised by DFO vide dated 29.12.2021

Compliance Status

Uploaded KML file of Sitapur and Hardoi divisions are not
opening. Kindly upload correct KML file alongwith forest
land and non-forest land in different colours of Sitapur and
Hardoi Division separately.

Correct kml file has been
uploaded on Parivesh Portal.

In C(iii), uploaded SOI toposheet of Sitapur and Hardoi
divisions are incorrect. Kindly upload original SOI
toposheetalongwith forest land and non-forest land in
differemt colours with title name, legend, sign, seal and date
of authorized person of all related divisions separately
according as corrected KML file of Sitapur and Hardoi

Division separaicly.

Original toposheet of Sitapur
and Hardoi divisions as per
instructions have been
uploaded scparately  on
Parivesh portal.

In C(iv), Upload geo referenced map according to corrected
KML file alongwith forest land and non-forest land in
different colours with title name, legend, coordinates and
sign, seal and date of authorized person of both divisions.

Geo referenced map according
to corrected KML file has been
uploaded on Parivesh Portal,

It is requested to please process the proposal for early obtaining
implemented on time,
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E:uulne Engincer
.H. Division, PWD
Kanpur

Date:

Copy to: A.E.-I1I, N.H. Division, PWD, Kanpur for information and necessary action:
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Executive Engincer
N.H. Division, PWD
Kanpur



